

CHEDWORTH PARISH COUNCIL

AGENDA – PARISH COUNCIL MEETING – 10th APRIL 2017 – 7.30 pm.

APOLOGIES:

CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES: Parish Council Meeting 13th March 2017

DECLARATION OF INTERESTS:

OPEN SESSION FOR THE PUBLIC:

74.0 MATTERS FOR DISCUSSION:

- 74.1 Opportunity to bring better Mobile Coverage to Chedworth:
 - a) To receive an update on the proposal for Mobile Phone Pole
- 74.2 Affordable Housing
 - a) To review any feedback on the Housing Needs Survey following its distribution at the beginning of March
- 74.3 Traffic in Village and Road Matters:
 - a) Queen Street - To receive an update on drainage issues
 - b) Winter Maintenance Provision:
 - i) Location of the Salt Supply – To receive an update on Cllr. Robertson's enquiries to Mr Hamilton on an alternative location for storage
 - c) Overgrown Trees & Shrubs on Highway – To receive an update
 - d) Overgrown Vegetation from Private Land – To receive an update
 - e) GCC Grass Cutting Arrangements – To consider email (3rd April) from GCC
- 74.4 Footpaths:
 - a) Footpath Wardens – To receive a progress report
 - b) Footpaths around Hartshill – To receive an update
 - c) LANTRA Brushcutter Course – To receive an update on the request for volunteers
- 74.5 Playing Field:
 - a) Fitness Equipment Check – To consider requesting a check by John Hicks
- 74.6 Parish Council land by Tennis Courts:
 - a) To consider the email (25th March) from Trish King HVLTC regarding the land
- 74.7 Diggers Field:
 - a) The decide if any action is required by the Diggers to clear the site before their tenancy expires in May
- 74.8 Village Charities - To receive an update
- 74.9 Abandoned Vehicle at The Hemplands - To note it has been removed
- 74.10 Defibrillators – To decide if any action is required
- 74.11 Litter Bin opposite Church Row – To receive an update
- 74.12 Village Spring Clean – To note the date Saturday 22nd April
- 74.13 To agree to setting up a sub group to examine and report back about the options for rapidly disseminating messages from the Parish Council throughout the village – Cllr. Robertson
- 74.14 Use of School Hall for Parish Council Meeting – To consider email (3rd April) from Mr Musgrave
- 74.15 Cotswolds AONB Board “Our Cotswolds landscape through the lens” - To consider email (3rd April) from Councillor David Broad

AGENDA – PARISH COUNCIL MEETING – 13th MARCH 2017 – 7.30 pm – Page 2

75.0 PLANNING:

- 17/01312/TCONR Wellspings – Tree Works
- 17/01103/FUL Lower Barn – External Alteration
- 17/01104/LBC Lower Barn – Internal & External Renovations
- 17/01195/FUL Sylvan Place – Extension & Loft Conversion
- 17/00681/FUL Keens Cottage – Extension
- 17/00972/FUL Brook House, Hawks Lane – Extension

75.1 To consider email from Mrs Francis (10th March) regarding breach of planning regulations at Highfields, Fields Road

76.0 FINANCE

76.1 Eastwood Pest Control (Moles on Playing Field £110.00 + VAT) £132.00 retrospective

76.2 Council in receipt of £100.00 Playing Field rental from Cirencester Athletics Club

76.3 Quarterly Examination of Accounts undertaken by Councillor Morgan & the Clerk

77.0 OTHER BUSINESS:

77.1 Hill & Valley News – To agreed items to be included in the May edition

NEXT MEETING: Annual Parish Council Meeting - Monday 8th May 2017 at 7.30pm.